Newspaper Advertisement
DATE: May 23, 2017

TO: The Chronicle
legals@thechronicle.com

FROM: Jay Gigliotti, Zoning Enforcement
Chaplin Planning & Zoning Department

RE: Public Hearing Legal Notice for Proposed Regulation Revisions
Application, #RC17-076

Please publish the following in the Chronicle on Saturday, May 27, 2017 and Saturday, June 3,
2017

CHAPLIN PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

THURSDAY, June 8, 2017
PUBLIC HEARING AT 7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING TO FOLLOW
Chaplin Town Hall, 495 Phoenixville Road, Chaplin, CT

Proposed Regulation Revisions- #RC17-076-Town of Chaplin Planning and Zoning
Commission, Applicant, proposed revisions to the following sections of the Chaplin Zoning
Regulations:

Section 1.4- Temporary and limited moratorium

Section 5.2.A.10-Accessory Apartments

Section 5.2.B.12- Dog Boarding and Training Facility

Section 5.5- MR-Multi-Family Residential District

Section 5.11- Municipal Adaptive Reuse Overlay District (MAROD)
Section 8.11- Logging Operations

Proposed revisions of all sections are available for review in the Town of Chaplin
Town Hall, 495 Phoenixville Road.

Respectfully submitted,

Doug Dubitsky,
Chairman



